From: Simon Jones (Trace Architects)

Sent: 07 December 2021 11:31

To: Tony Young

Cec: Kristian (Trace Architects)

Subject: RE: Householder application - 2021/5198/P - 50 Gayton Road

Hi Tony,
Further to my email yesterday, please find attached details of the glazing and railings.
3. The Aluminium glazing is specified as the Solarlux Highline system with 24mm glazing

bars. See attached brochure. Link to website below.
https://solarlux.com/en-gb/systems/highline.html

3. All timber windows (casements, fixed and box sash) will be provided by Arch Joinery.
Link below.

http://www.archjoinery.com/?tbclid=IwAR ThcFWvRZw3MkNUHw2JSadlQx2Ye
ADgKMD6hynnKe-N7jWK2ADIp1 W7r6Q

4. The railings to the front will be provided by the below link. Style will be simple top and
bottom plate with the rail heads in TF11.

https://www.titanforgewroughtiron.co.uk/wrought-iron-railings/lightweight-and-
medium-railings

Kind Regards,

Simon Jones
ARCHITECT

// Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 and the measures in place to stop the spread of the virus, | will be working from home
until further notice. | am contactable via email or on my mobile below //

trace
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